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L. P. Thompson Western Hemisphere Petroleum Division
Division Manager Continental Oil Company

Production Department P.0. Box 460

Hobbs Division 1001 North Turner

Hobbs, New Mexico 88240
(505) 393-4141

October 17, 1972

Mr. Joe D. Ramey

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 1980

Hobbs, NM 88240

Dear Mr, Ramey:

Standard Gas Unit - Lockhart A-27 No. 8

Continental 0il Company, as operator of the Lockhart A-27 Lease, is
hereby requesting a standard proration unit in the Blinebry Gas Pool
for the Lockhart A-27 No. 8, consisting of the NW/4 of Section 27,
T-17S, R-37E. A C-102 is attached outlining the proposed umit.
Currently a 120 acre unit exist as approved by Administrative Order
No. NSP-669, This non-standard proration order should be cancelled.

Lockhart A-27 No. 1 located in Unit C of Section 27 was reclassified
to a Blinebry gas well effective October 1, 1972. This well will

remain shut-in as long as the No, 8 well can produce the 160 acre
allowable.

Your approval and further handling of this request will be sincerely
appreciated,

Yours very truly,

L. P. Thompson
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